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March 28, 2023 

 

CERTIFIED MAIL 

 

 

Mr. Elliott Russell 

Environmental Protection Specialist 

Colorado Department of Natural Resources 

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 

Office of Mined Land Reclamation 

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 

Denver, Colorado 80203 

 

Re: Permit No. M-1980-244; Cripple Creek & Victor Gold Mining Company; Cresson 

Project; Adequacy Review Response to Technical Revision 134 – Magnesium Chloride 

Tank Relocation  
 

Dear Mr. Russell: 

 

On March 2, 2023 Newmont Corporation’s Cripple Creek and Victor Gold Mining Company 

(CC&V) received the Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety (DRMS) first adequacy review 

of Technical Revision (TR) 134 to Permit M-1980-244, proposing the relocation of three (3) 

Magnesium Chloride tanks.  

 

Please see DRMS comments from adequacy review #1 in bold followed by CC&V’s responses in 

italics. 

 

1. The TR134 submittal included an aerial photo displaying the former and current 

location of the magnesium chloride tanks. Please update and submit Drawing C-2 

Existing and Approved Facilities to show the new location of the magnesium 

chloride tanks. Note the approved Drawing C-2 on file was last updated on 

November 5, 2020. Therefore, for consistency, please also revise Drawing C-2 to 

display the following approved revision on the C-2 map. 
 

a. TR128 – realigned access road from County Road 82 to the Ironclad 

Facilities 

b. TR133 – WHEX Clay Borrow Source Pit 

c. SA4 – Autonomous Haulage Tower Extension at Powder Keg and Iron Hill 

sites. 

d. SA6 – Autonomous Haulage Tower Extension at Joe Dandy site 
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The map has been revised to include the magnesium chloride tank relocation, 
realigned access road, WHEX Clay Borrow Source, and Autonomous Haulage Tower 

Extensions at the Powder Keg, Iron Hill, and Joe Dandy. 
   

Should you require further information, please do not hesitate to contact Johnna Gonzalez at 

(719) 313-0447, Johnna.Gonzalez@Newmont.com, or myself at Katie .Blake@Newmont.com. 

 

Sincerely,  

 

 

 

Katie Blake 

Sustainability & External Relations Manager 

Cripple Creek & Victor Gold Mining Co 

 

 

EC: 

M. Cunningham – DRMS 

N. Gagnon - DRMS 

M. Crepeau – Teller County 

J. Gonzalez – CC&V 

K. Blake – CC&V 

N. Townley – CC&V 

B. Doering – CC&V 

K. Ragsdale – CC&V 

 

 

Attachments:   

Map – C-2, Existing and Approved Facilities 
 

 

File: S:\CrippleCreek\na.cc.admin\Environmental\New File Structure\2-

Correspondence\DNR\DRMS\2023\March\Outgoing 
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